

Sumit chahar

Sr.Software Engineer (IOS - Developer)

Contact No: +91 9953307911 Email ID: sumitchahar96@gmail.com

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/sumit-chahar-

2956a513b

Github: https://github.com/sumitchahar

Education: B.tech (CSE) (Delhi)

SUMMARY

Organised, collaborative, and highly skilled iOS developer with 5.8 years of professional experience in dynamic and deadline-driven work environments. My main focus is to developing innovation mobile applications that help in improving the user's mobile experience.

Worked on latest versions of iOS 17 and Xcode 15.0, well versed with latest changes in the industry.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- SwiftUI,Swift,Xcode.
- Xibs,storyboard,AutoLayout,
- Cocoapods,design principle SOLID.ObjectiveC
- MVVM, MVC,MVP,Cocoa Touch,UIKIt.
- CoreData, Core Location, Core Animation.
- UserNotification,Familiarity with CI/CD.
- XCTest,XCUITest Framework,SwiftLint.
- Security/Keychain,SSLPinning.
- Cryptographically secure hashes.
- Firebase Database, Crashlytic, Analytics.
- · Google Ad, REST / Web Service.
- Encodable and Decodable.
- Pusher, WebRTC, Object Mapper.
- Brightcove & Agora SDK For Live Show.
- Instabug SDK, Alamofire.
- · SendBirdSDK For Chating.
- HyperSDK For UPI Payment Ex:Phone pay.
- BitBucket,JIRA,GitHub ,gitlab,Figma

AWARD

 Exceptional Ownership (24.01.2021)(Astroyogi)

WORK EXPERIENCE

SR. Software Engineer(IOS- Developer)

One97 Communications Limited (Paytm)

Dec 2021 - April 2024

IPay Qatar-

- Design Pattern: MVVM, Swift 5.3, SSL Pinning, Cryptographically secure hashes · language localization => Adding feature as per CR
- Apple Store link: https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/ipay-qatar/id1581998579

Pay Merchant-

- **Design Pattern**: MVVM, Swift 5.3, SSL Pinning, Cryptographically secure hashes · language localization => Adding feature as per CR
- Apple Store link: https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/ipay-merchant/id1586771632
- Work with product managers, understand application requirements (CR), identify solutions, and determine feasibility & timelines.
- Implementation of payment transfer(Local to International).
- Regularly communicate with engineering leads on project and delivery status.
- Experience with Apple Security framework (Keychain Services and Secure Enclave).
- Experience with Security(SSL Pinning, Cryptographically secure hashes).

SR. IOS Developer

Netway India Pvt. Ltd.(Product Base)

May 2019 to Nov 2021

Astroyogi - Astrology Online (4.8 Rating, 1 M Download)

- Design Pattern: MVVM, Swift 5.0 => Responsibilities: Developing the application and managing.
- Apple Store link: https://apps.apple.com/us/app/astroyogi-astrology-online/id1475620580?ls=1
- Lead the projects during the entire app life cycle from conceptual to release.
- Working on the maintenance and development of all the astrology products.
- Worked closely with backend and mobile app developers along with UX designers to streamline various technical requirements pertaining to the product development.

IOS Developer

Oodles Technologies Pvt Ltd.

September 2018 to April 2019

ShopSlick (Ipad App)

Apple Store link: https://apps.apple.com/us/app/shopslick/id1273654663

Blog link: https://www.oodlestechnologies.com/blogs/implementing-webrtc-in-ios-apps/

- Collaborate with cross-functional teams to define, design, and develop new features in the application.
- Unit test cases for robustness, including all edge cases,
- Usability, general reliability, and application performance.

IOS Developer

Technobrix Pvt Ltd.

April 2017 to August 2018

Apple Store link: https://apps.apple.com/in/app/shop4hella/id1315414429

- Design and developed advanced applications for iPhone platform.
- Usability, general reliability, and application performance.